
Notice of Service Interruption/Area Closure
 Western University   

Facilities Management
Client Services  519-661-3304 (fmhelp@uwo.ca)

Time(s):

Requester:

Supervising Tradesperson: Unit:

Trade Manager: Unit:

Contractor:

Coordinator/Project Manager:

Reviewed by Trade Manager(s)/Shop(s) Affected:

Principal Occupants:

Approval to Proceed:

Date of Interruption/Closure

Date of Request:

Date:

Phone #

Phone # Date:

Name: Date: Date:

Date:

Name: Ext. Date:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Ext.

Ext.

Ext.

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Notes:

Areas/Rooms Affected Alternate Route/Service:

Description/Reason for Project:

Service to be  
interrupted:

Building(s) 
Affected:

#3 #4

#1 #2
#3 #4

#1 #2

Signature/ 

Stamp:

Signature/ 

Stamp:

Signature/ 

Stamp:

Signature/ 

Stamp:

Date:

Date:

Signature/ 

Stamp:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Print Form

May 7th OR May 8th, 2018    8:00 am --- 12:00pm

 Canviro Services  / Mike DeJager May 2, 2018

  Canviro Services - Tulio Gomez - PM / Javier - site - cell # 

Mike DeJager

647-627-22

88737 May 2, 2018

Electrical / Mechanical Shop May 2, 2018 May 2, 2018

Margaret McGlynn 84981

Wendy Palmer 84957

 Trades assistance required - In-House Project crew.  

Submit by E-mail

   All areas of building serviced by Ventilation FAN SYSTEMS 102 / 305 & 311.   Shown on plans as most of the NE wing of the bldg. 
around the centre stairwell on 1st, 2nd, 3rd & 4th floors.  Includes classroom 2050.     Southeast, Northwest & Southwest wings not 
affected.

  Part of project 9D9406 - Renovation & Abatement of SSC Rm 2040.   In preparation for abatement, ductwork in the work area must 
be cut off and capped. Fans must be off for this to happen. 

Supply Air Fan 102 / 305 / 311 Return Air Fan 102 / 305 / 311

WES Control

Social Science Centre (SSC)

Dan Trudgeon (dtrudgeo@uwo.ca)
Rectangle

Dan Trudgeon (dtrudgeo@uwo.ca)
Text Box
May 8th, 2018

Dan Trudgeon (dtrudgeo@uwo.ca)
Rectangle

mdj (mdejager@uwo.ca)
Sticky Note
i will confirm which day ASAP..........

Wayne Drummond (ppdwad@uwo.ca)
Reviewed

Mike Howard (mhoward3@uwo.ca)
Sticky Note
Mike, Question with regards to Fan #'s


Mike Howard (mhoward3@uwo.ca)
Reviewed

Dara Gomez (dgomez5@uwo.ca)
Approved












